

Peter Nilsson

Date of Birth 1962-09-23

Nationality Swedish

Mobile +46 734 19 63 31

E- Mail pn.poleved@gmail.com

Languages Swedish –mother tongue, English –Fluent, Dutch–Fluent,
German –Good working knowledge

Senior executive and Board professional. Advisor to Private Equity since 2004.

I have served in various senior management positions within Swedish Match with global responsibilities, based out of The Netherlands, USA and Switzerland.

From 2004 until 2009 I was the CEO and consequently the chairman of Duni AB, implementing a successful transformation and turnaround that made an IPO of Duni AB possible in 2008.

From 2008 until 2015, I was chairman and consequently CEO of Sanitec OYJ, leading the financial restructuring of the company, transforming it to an integrated pan-European leader in the industry. Sanitec was listed in 2013 and was bought by Geberit AG through a P2P process in 2014.

In 2015, I together with Zeres Capital/Joakim Rubin joined the Board of Cramo OY with the purpose of transforming the company to a pure play, modern asset aggregator in an increasingly specialised construction industry. In 2019 Cramo de-merged the modular space business under the name Adapteo Oy on Nasdaq Stockholm. Early 2020, Cramo was taken private by Boels Verhuur, forming a clear European leader in Equipment Rental. In the spring of 2021 Adapteo, through a very competitive P2P process, was bought and de-listed by a Goldman Sachs Infrastructure fund.

In 2015, I joined the Board of Evidensia, a leading Nordic veterinary chain pursuing a buy and build strategy with an European roll up. I actively pushed the acquisition of the larger Independent Veterinary Care Ltd to form the largest European player in the industry.

In 2016, I became the chairman of Lindab AB. To date the shareprice has increased 5x and Lindab is now listed on the Large Cap list.

I have through the broad spectrum of Companies, various industries, a global geographic experience and a multitude of different business and strategic situations amassed a unique toolbox and experience base. I thrive for improving business, drive performance and value creation.

//Peter Nilsson

Professional Experience

2021-	(Public) CoB Nilfisk AS
2021-	(Public) d CoB Creaspac AB
2019-2021	(IPO•P2P) CoB Adapteo Oyj
2017-2021	(EQT) CoB Unilode Aviation Solutions AG
2016-	(Public) Lindab International AB
2016-2018	(EQT) CoB ETON AB
2015-2019	(EQT) MoB Evidensia AB ▶ CoB Independent Vetcare Ltd.
2015-2020	(Public•P2P) MoB•dCoB, Cramo Oyj
2010-2015	(EQT•IPO•P2P) President & CEO Sanitec
2008-2010	(EQT) CoB Sanitec Holdings OY
2008-2011	(EQT) CoB, Securitas Direct AB
2008-2009	(EQT) MoB, Granngården AB
2008-2009	(EQT) CoB CBR Fashion Holding GmbH
2007-2009	(Public) MoB, New Wave Group AB
2007-2009	(EQT•IPO) CoB, Duni AB
2004-2007	(EQT) President & CEO, the Duni Group.

Owner and Investor

2017-	Kara Ehf (Iceland)
2016-	ICSS (Ala test & Valuechecker)
2016-	Dagar Ehf (Iceland)
2008-	Poleved Industrial Performance AB (Own Consultancy and Investment Vehicle)
2005-2021	Team Tråd & Galler AB with wholly owned sub's JH Tidbecks AB, Kylpanel AB, Wermer AB and Signtronics AB

Swedish Match Group (As executive manager part of Management that stock listed Swedish Match in 1997, Divisional President for 2 out of 6 Divisions representing appr. 30 % of turnover)

2003	Senior Vice President, Group Business Development
2000-2002	President, Continental Europe Division-The Netherlands
1997-2002	President, Lighter Division-Switzerland
1994-1997	Managing Director, Lighter Business Unit, Pinkerton Group -USA
1991-1994	Director Business Development, EBAS Group- The Netherlands
1987-1991	Product Group Manager, The House of Blends- Sweden

Education

1983-1986	Stockholm School of Economics
1981-1983	Military service and the Army school for cadets
1978-1981	College studies, Schillerska Gymnasiet, Gothenburg